From: Jessica Pennington

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clrk; Lippert, Kris; Caplan, Robert W.
Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alica; Floyd, Tanva; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Emerald Transformer PPM LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3202(b)
Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 5:29:56 PM
Received.

Jessica Pennington
Regional Environmental Compliance Manager

4509 State Highway 83 North
DeFuniak Springs, FL 32433
0: 850-401-3200

M: 850-333-8772
‘www.emeraldtransformer.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2022 4:12 PM

To: Jessica jpenr ansformer.com>; Lippert, Kris <lippert kristin@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis. Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.T: pa.govs; Hend Jessica <Henderson
ivable <CINWD_ .gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Emerald Transformer PPM LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3202(b)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from an external sender. Please exercise caution and report any suspicious attachments, links, or requests for sensitive information.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed on September 12, 2022, in the matter of Emerald Transformer PPM LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3202(b).

Ms. Pennington—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Respectfully,

W, . Focrcoon

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
US. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |
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